NEW MEXICO

OIL GONSERVATION COMMISSION

AZTEC, NEW MEXICO

Septenter 28, 1955

Mre Harrold H. Lines

PCO. Yox T1E
Bl Pasc, Texas

Dear Sir:

We are recurnig Form C-172-B cn McMillan-White /3 Knauff well

in the SWg /Section 31-28N-10W.

Wle niote that this test has not been sigrel by Mr, W, J. McConathy
who tested the well. In this case and on 311 future wells will
you please either have dr, !cConothy suomit signed cooies to you
or havs him submit the tests directly to us after ciguature.

Yours very iruly

Emery C. Arnold
Supervisor, Disuriet ;)5

AECA ks

CC$ e de Mclonathy
Aztec, N.M,



